

June 24, 2026
City of Torrance
Transit Systems
Delta 1 – Bid Questions Written Response:

This response identifies all changes to the Architectural and MEP sheets through Delta 1 labeled Bid Questions which have been clouded and tagged on the respective sheets.

The following is a list of changes and modifications taken place within Delta 1:

- A0.2: Material Schedule has been updated to provide more information to the material size, color, finish.
- A0.2: Specialty equipment has been updated to identify the different equipment pieces and locations
- A1.0: keynotes have been updated
- A1.1: keynote has been added to plan
- A1.5: storefront façade has been updated to accommodate existing elements. And keynotes have been updated
- A2.0: Exterior storefront has been updated and elevator façade has been updated
- A4.0: Concrete slab information has been included
- A5.1: Concrete slab information has been included
- E2.4: Notes have been updated
- E3.0: MCB braker has updates
- M1.1: Exhaust Fan schedule has been updated
- P2.1: Connections have been updated and notes have been updated
- P2.2: Connections have been updated and notes have been updated

Sincerely,
Angela Hernandez
BOA Architecture
Email: a.hernandez@boaarchitecture
Phone: 562-912-7900